
From: jtpotter  
Sent: 26 July 2022 17:15 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: Ref: 2022/0528/P O2 Centre 
 

Dear Mr Fowler, 

 

Having now received and reviewed a copy of the 

Planning Representations from the Confederation of 

Local Community Groups, please accept my own 

objections to this planning application which are 

fully represented by the Confederation's detailed 

objections which have already been filed. 

 

Personally, I have followed the debates to some 

degree to date, including hearing from the police, 

utility companies and others about the poverty of the 

plans and the unlikelihood of their delivering a 

viable living space. The Representations are 

absolutely stunning in their revelations. How can you 

possibly be thinking of approving this, given the 

potential for Camden acquiring a horrendous 

reputation in the eyes of everyone except development 

companies; given the likely poverty of living space 

and services (schools, GPs, green space) for new 

residents; as well as the negative impact on the 

surroundings we and so many live in? 

 

Regards 

 

Jonathan Potter 

55 Canfield Gardens 

 
 
 



From: Steve Budd  
Sent: 26 July 2022 16:46 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: Ref : 2022/0528/P the 02 / Landsec development 
 
Dear Mr Fowler, 
 
We live directly opposite the proposed development site. 
  
Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning Representations 
from the Confederation of Local Community Groups, please accept my own 
objections to this planning application which are fully represented by the 
Confederation's detailed objections which have already been filed. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
 
Stephen Bentinck Budd 
 
No 48 Rosemont Road, NW3 6NE 

 
 



From: Thomas Muirhead  
Sent: 27 July 2022 15:53 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: 2022/0528/P 
 

Dear Mr Fowler 
 
Ref: 2022/0528/P  
 
I have received and reviewed a copy of the Planning Representations 
from the Confederation of Local Community Groups. 
 
Please accept my objections to this planning application. 
 
These are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed objections, 
which have already been filed.  
 
 
Regards 
Thomas Muirhead 

 



From: Elisa Battaglia Trovato  
Sent: 26 July 2022 14:26 
To: David Fowler 
Cc: Planning 
Subject: Ref 2022/0528/P 
  
Dear Mr Fowler, 
 
ref: 2022/0528/P 
 
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
 

Elisa Battaglia Trovato 

 
 



From: pgrison  
Sent: 26 July 2022 13:52 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: Ref: 2022/0528/P 
 

"Dear Mr Fowler, 
 
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
 
 



From: mistry_r  
Sent: 26 July 2022 12:56 
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
 
Rajesh Mistry 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Mark Spurlock  
Sent: 26 July 2022 12:36 
To: David Fowler; Planning 

 

Dear Mr Fowler 

 

Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning 

Representations from the Confederation of Local Community Groups, 

please accept my own objections to this planning application which 

are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed objections which 

have already been filed. 

 

Regards, 

Mark Spurlock 

49A Broadhurst Gardens, NW6 3QT 

 



From: Sumaira Butt  
Sent: 26 July 2022 12:34 
To: David Fowler 
Subject: Objection - 02 centre 
 

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

Sumaira Butt  
 



From:  
Sent: 26 July 2022 21:28 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Cc:  
Subject: 2022/0528/P O2/Landsec Development. Date 26/07/2022 
 

Mr Garnett Faulkner. Managing Director. Company: AGEDEFY Ltd   

Address: 38 Rosemont Road London NW3 6NE  
 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Steve Budd 
To: John Mckinley; Lucy Ronson;; John & Yeng; 'Garnett Faulkner'; Isa 
Guha; Isa Guha; 'Deepa'; Ernie; tommy D; Ashleigh Sent: Tue, 26 Jul 
2022 16:44 
Subject: URGENT re 02 Development 

Please all individually send this email ASAP 
  
to   and   
  
Dear Mr Fowler, 
  
Subject line  :  2022/0528/P   02 / Landsec development 
  
We live directly opposite the proposed development site. 
  
Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning 
Representations from the Confederation of Local Community 
Groups, please accept my own objections to this planning application 
which are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed objections 
which have already been filed. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
YOUR NAME: F Ahari 
  
YOUR HOUSE No 38 Rosemont Road, NW3 6NE 
  
  
 
 



From:  
Sent: 26 July 2022 17:27 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Cc:  
Subject: Ref : 2022/0528/P the 02 / Landsec development 
 
Dear Mr Fowler, 
 
I live directly opposite the proposed development site. 
  
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
  
Thank you & kind regards , 
 
Dr Hemant ( Ernie ) Anand 
30B Rosemont Road, NW3 6NE 
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